HOMER CITY COUNCIL 491 E. PIONEER AVENUE HOMER, ALASKA www.cityofhomer-ak.gov



REGULAR MEETING 6:00 P.M. TUESDAY MARCH 29, 2016 COWLES COUNCIL CHAMBERS

MAYOR BETH WYTHE COUNCIL MEMBER DAVID LEWIS COUNCIL MEMBER BRYAN ZAK COUNCIL MEMBER GUS VAN DYKE COUNCIL MEMBER CATRIONA REYNOLDS COUNCIL MEMBER DONNA ADERHOLD COUNCIL MEMBER HEATH SMITH CITY ATTORNEY THOMAS KLINKNER CITY MANAGER KATIE KOESTER CITY CLERK JO JOHNSON

REGULAR MEETING AGENDA

Worksession 4:00 p.m. and Committee of the Whole 5:00 p.m. in Homer City Hall Cowles Council Chambers.

1. CALL TO ORDER, PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

Department Heads may be called upon from time to time to participate via teleconference.

2. AGENDA APPROVAL

(Addition of items to or removing items from the agenda will be by unanimous consent of the Council. HCC 1.24.040.)

3. PUBLIC COMMENTS UPON MATTERS ALREADY ON THE AGENDA

4. **RECONSIDERATION**

5. CONSENT AGENDA

(Items listed below will be enacted by one motion. If separate discussion is desired on an item, that item may be removed from the Consent Agenda and placed on the Regular Meeting Agenda at the request of a Councilmember.)

A. Homer City Council unapproved Special and Regular meeting minutes of March 14, 2016. City Clerk. Recommend adoption.

- B. **Memorandum 16-052,** from Mayor Wythe, Re: Appointment of Timothy Clark to the Cannabis Advisory Commission, Appointment of Mark Massion to the Library Advisory Board and Reappointments of Erin Hollowell and Michele Miller to the Public Arts Committee.
- C. **Ordinance 16-13,** An Ordinance of the City Council of Homer, Alaska, Amending Homer City Code 7.16.020 Operating, Stopping or Parking of Motor Vehicles in Beach Areas Prohibited; Exceptions, to Extend From October 1 to March 31 the Period During Which a Person May Operate, Stop and Park a Motor Vehicle Between the South End of Mariner Park Beach and the East End of the Seawall Solely for the Purpose of Gathering Sand and Coal. Lewis. Recommended dates: Introduction March 29, 2016, Public Hearing and Second Reading April 11, 2016.

Memorandum 16-053 from City Clerk as backup.

D. Ordinance 16-14, An Ordinance of the City Council of Homer, Alaska, Amending Homer City Code 21.12.020, Permitted Uses and Structures; Regarding the Permission of Detached Dwelling Units in the Rural Residential Zoning District. Planning. Recommended dates: Introduction March 29, 2016, Public Hearing and Second Reading April 11, 2016.

Memorandum 16-055 from City Planner as backup.

E. **Ordinance 16-15,** An Ordinance of the City Council of Homer, Alaska, Amending the FY 2016 Operating Budget by Appropriating Funds in the Amount of \$9,000 From Port and Harbor Reserves for Homer Spit Parking Signage and Long-Term Boat Trailer Parking Enforcement Improvements. City Manager/Port and Harbor Director. Recommended dates: Introduction March 29, 2016, Public Hearing and Second Reading April 11, 2016.

Memorandum 16-056 from Port and Harbor Director as backup.

F. Ordinance 16-16, An Ordinance of the City Council of Homer, Alaska, Authorizing the Transfer of \$80,000 From the Public Safety Building Project to the Fire Station Improvement Project to Fund Design. Mayor. Recommended dates: Introduction March 29, 2016, Public Hearing and Second Reading April 11, 2016.

- G. Ordinance 16-17, An Ordinance of the Homer City Council Determining That a Public Purpose Does Not Exist for Lots 01, 03, 10, 21, 24, 25, 30, 36, of Kachemak Drive, and Authorizing Their Sale. City Manager. Recommended dates: Introduction March 29, 2016, Public Hearing and Second Reading April 11, 2016.
- H. **Resolution 16-030,** A Resolution of the City Council of Homer, Alaska, Noting the Insufficiency of the Petition for Kramer Lane, Linda, Shirley, and Heidi Court Road Reconstruction and Paving Special Assessment District. City Clerk.
- Resolution 16-031, A Resolution of the Homer City Council Concerning the Harbor Enterprises, DBA Petro 49, (Formerly Petro Marine Services) Lease for Lot 8-E-1 Homer Spit #6 and to Enter Into a New 20-Year Term Lease With the City, and Authorizing the City Manager to Execute the Appropriate Documents. City Council.
- J. **Resolution 16-034,** A Resolution of the City Council of Homer, Alaska, Requesting the United States Attorney General to Issue a Final Order That Removes Marijuana From Schedule I of Controlled Substances Under the Federal Controlled Substances Act of 1970. Lewis.

6. VISITORS

A. Robert Archibald, Prince William Sound Regional Citizens Advisory Council, 10 minutes.

7. ANNOUNCEMENTS/PRESENTATIONS/BOROUGH REPORT/COMMISSION REPORTS

- A. Mayor's Recognition Dave Anderson, General Manager of KBBI
- B. Mayor's Proclamation Day of National Service, April 5, 2016
- C. Borough Report
- D. Commissions/Board Reports:
 - 1. Library Advisory Board
 - 2. Homer Advisory Planning Commission
 - a. Minutes of March 2, 2016

- 3. Economic Development Advisory Commission
- 4. Parks and Recreation Advisory Commission
- 5. Port and Harbor Advisory Commission
- 6. Cannabis Advisory Commission

8. **PUBLIC HEARING(S)**

A. **Ordinance 16-08,** An Ordinance of the City Council of Homer, Alaska, Amending Homer City Code 19.08.030, Parking or Camping Prohibited-Enforcement, Regarding Winter Camping. Aderhold. Introduction March 14, 2016, Public Hearing and Second Reading March 29, 2016.

Memorandum 16-050 from City Manager as backup.

B. Ordinance 16-09, An Ordinance of the City Council of Homer, Alaska, Amending the FY 2016 Operating Budget by Appropriating Funds in the Amount of \$39,300 From Port and Harbor Reserves for the Construction of the Sport Fishing Trailer Parking Lot Drainage Improvement and Authorizing the City Manager to Execute All Appropriate Documents Necessary to Complete the Work. City Manager/Port and Harbor Director. Introduction March 14, 2016, Public Hearing and Second Reading March 29, 2016.

Memorandum 16-042 from Port and Harbor Director as backup.

C. **Ordinance 16-10,** An Ordinance of the City Council of Homer, Alaska, Amending the 2016 Operating Budget to Allow for the Completion of the 2016 Streets Repaving Project Utilizing Homer Accelerated Roads and Trails (HART) Funds in an Amount Not to Exceed \$638,000. City Manager/Public Works Director. Introduction March 14, 2016, Public Hearing and Second Reading March 29, 2016.

Memorandum 16-043 from Public Works Superintendent as backup.

D. **Ordinance 16-11,** An Ordinance of the City Council of Homer, Alaska, Amending Homer City Code 1.16.040, Disposition of Scheduled Offenses—Fine Schedule, and Enacting Homer City Code 10.04.085 Use of Load and Launch Ramp, to Regulate the Use of the Load and Launch Ramp in the Small Boat Harbor. City Manager. Introduction March 14, 2016, Public Hearing and Second Reading March 29, 2016.

E. **Ordinance 16-12(A),** An Ordinance of the City Council of Homer, Alaska, Amending the FY 2016 Operating Budget by Appropriating Funds in the Amount of \$89,000 From Homer Accelerated Roads and Trails Fund for the Design of the Storm Drain Rehabilitation Project and Authorizing the City Manager to Execute All Appropriate Documents Necessary to Complete the Work. City Manager/Public Works Director. Introduction March 14, 2016, Public Hearing and Second Reading March 29, 2016.

Memorandum 16-049 from Public Works Director as backup.

9. ORDINANCE(S)

10. CITY MANAGER'S REPORT

- A. City Manager's Report
- B. Bid Report
- **11. CITY ATTORNEY REPORT**
- **12. COMMITTEE REPORT**
- A. Public Arts Committee
- B. Employee Committee Report
- C. Public Safety Building Review Committee

13. PENDING BUSINESS

A. Ordinance 14-18(A), An Ordinance of the City Council of Homer, Alaska, Amending Homer City Code 21.03.04, Definitions Used in Zoning Code, the Title of Homer City Code 21.58 and Homer City Code 21.58.010, Purpose and Application; and Enacting Homer City Code 21.58.040, Tower Requirements; to Define and Establish Standards for Any Towers. Zak. Introduction April 28, 2014, Referred to Planning Commission, Public Hearing and Second Reading April 11, 2016. **Ordinance 14-18(A)(S),** An Ordinance of the Homer City Council Amending Homer City Code 21.03.040, Definitions Used in Zoning Code, Homer City Code 21.05.030, Measuring Heights, and Homer City Code 21.70.010, Zoning Permit Required; Repealing Homer City Code Chapter 21.58, Small Wind Energy Systems; and Enacting Homer City Code Chapter 21.58, Towers and Related Structures. Planning.

Memorandum 16-054 from City Planner as backup.

14. NEW BUSINESS

15. **RESOLUTIONS**

A. **Resolution 16-032,** A Resolution of the City Council of Homer, Alaska, Amending the City of Homer Fee Schedule to Include Long Term Boat Trailer Parking. City Manager/Port and Harbor Director. Recommend: Public Hearing April 11, 2016.

Memorandum 16-056 from Port and Harbor Director as backup.

 B. Resolution 16-033, A Resolution of the City Council of Homer, Alaska Amending the Port of Homer Terminal Tariff No. 600 to Include Long Term Boat Trailer Parking Fees. City Manager/Port and Harbor Director. Recommend: Public Hearing April 11, 2016.

Memorandum 16-056 from Port and Harbor Director as backup.

- C. **Resolution 16-035,** A Resolution of the City Council of Homer, Alaska, Approving Necessary Improvements and Upgrades to the Existing Fire Station, Separating the Fire Station From the New Public Safety Building Project, and Authorizing the Public Safety Building Review Committee to Continue Work on the Fire Station Improvement Project. Mayor.
- D. **Resolution 16-036,** A Resolution of the Homer City Council Supporting a Community Gymnasium in the Town Center Area and Committing Up to \$650,000 as a Matching Grant to Facilitate the Construction of the Facility as a Collaborative Community Project. Mayor.
- **16.** COMMENTS OF THE AUDIENCE
- 17. COMMENTS OF THE CITY ATTORNEY
- **18.** COMMENTS OF THE CITY CLERK
- **19. COMMENTS OF THE CITY MANAGER**
- 20. COMMENTS OF THE MAYOR

21. COMMENTS OF THE CITY COUNCIL

22. ADJOURNMENT

Next Regular Meeting is Monday, April 11, 2016 at 6:00 p.m., Committee of the Whole 5:00 p.m., and Worksession 4:00 p.m. A Worksession is scheduled for Monday, April 18, 2016 at 5:00 p.m. All meetings scheduled to be held in the City Hall Cowles Council Chambers located at 491 E. Pioneer Avenue, Homer, Alaska.